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terminate the investigation based on a
settlement agreement. The Commission
investigative attorney filed a response in
support of the motion.

The ALJ issued the subject ID on
March 25, 2013, granting the joint
motion for termination of the
investigation. He found that the joint
motion for termination based on a
settlement agreement satisfied
Commission rule 210.21(b)(1). He
further found, pursuant to Commission
rule 210.50(b)(2), that termination of
this investigation based on a settlement
agreement is in the public interest. No
party petitioned for review of the ID.

The Commission has determined not
to review the subject ID, and has
terminated the investigation.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in
sections 210.21 and 210.42(h) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 210.21, 210.42(h)).

Issued: April 15, 2013.

By order of the Commission.

Lisa R. Barton,

Acting Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2013—-09170 Filed 4-18-13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-834]

Certain Mobile Electronic Devices
Incorporating Haptics; Termination of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review the presiding administrative law
judge’s (“ALJ”) initial determination
(“ID”) (Order No. 35) terminating the
investigation on the basis of withdrawal
of the complaint.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sidney A. Rosenzweig, Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-2532. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General

information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on April 6, 2012, based on a complaint
filed by Immersion Corporation of San
Jose, California (‘“Immersion”). The
complaint alleged violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C.
1337, in the importation, sale for
importation, and sale within the United
States after importation of certain
mobile electronic devices incorporating
haptics that infringe certain claims of
six Immersion patents. 77 FR 20847
(Apr. 6, 2012). The notice of institution
named as respondents HTC Corporation
of Taoyuan, Taiwan and HTC America,
Inc. of Bellevue, Washington
(collectively, “HTC”); and Motorola
Mobility, Inc. and Motorola Mobility
Holdings, Inc., both of Libertyville,
Illinois (collectively, “Motorola”). On
February 13, 2013, the Commission
determined not to review the ALJ’s ID
(Order No. 30) terminating the
investigation as to the Motorola
respondents on the basis of a settlement
agreement.

On March 12, 2013, Immersion moved
to terminate the investigation on the
basis of withdrawal of the complaint.
See 19 CFR 210.21(a)(1). On March 14,
2013, HTC responded, agreeing that the
investigation should be terminated.

On March 27, 2013, the ALJ granted
the motion as an ID. Order No. 35. The
ALJ found that Immersion complied
with the requirements of 19 CFR
210.21(a), and that “‘extraordinary
circumstances” did not prevent
termination of the investigation. Order
No. 35 at 2 (citing Certain Ultrafiltration
Membrane Systems, and Components
Thereof, Including Ultrafiltration
Membranes, Inv. No. 337-TA-107,
Comm’n Action and Order, at 2 (Mar.
11, 1982)).

No petitions for review of the ID were
filed. The Commission has determined
not to review the ID.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in
sections 210.21 and 210.42 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 210.21, 210.42).

Issued: April 15, 2013.

By order of the Commission.
Lisa R. Barton,
Acting Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2013-09179 Filed 4-18-13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act
(“CERCLA”)

Notice is hereby given that on April
11, 2013, a proposed Consent Decree
(“proposed Decree”) in United States v.
Jay-Cee Cleaners, Inc., et al., Civil
Action No. 2:13CV186 was lodged with
the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Virginia.

In this action under Section 107(a) of
the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act, 42 U.S.C. 9607(a) (“CERCLA”), the
United States sought reimbursement of
response costs incurred or to be
incurred for response actions taken at or
in connection with the release or
threatened release of hazardous
substances at the Jay-Cee Cleaners
Superfund Site (“Site”’) located at 16163
Lankford Highway in Nelsonia,
Accomack County, Virginia. The
proposed Decree requires Settling
Defendants to pay 100% of the proceeds
from the sale of the Site property to the
United States in reimbursement of
response costs. The proposed Decree
also requires Settling Defendants to pay
50% of the proceeds from the sale of an
adjacent property located behind the
Site, known as ‘“Poulson Lot 3,” and
designated as Parcel Identification No.
069C00200000300 in the County of
Accomack, Virginia Real Estate Taxable
Landbook, as payment of a civil penalty
for the alleged failure to comply with
Section 104(e)(2) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C.
9604(e)(2).

The publication of this notice opens
a period for public comment on the
proposed Decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General, Environment and Natural
Resources Division, and should refer to
United States v. Jay-Cee Cleaners, Inc.,
et al., D.]. Ref. No. 90-11-3-09938/1.
All comments must be submitted no
later than thirty (30) days after the
publication date of this notice.
Comments may be submitted either by
email or by mail:


http://edis.usitc.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
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During the public comment period,
the proposed Decree may be examined
and downloaded at this Justice
Department Web site: http://
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/

Consent Decrees.html. We will provide

a paper copy of the proposed Decree

upon written request and payment of

reproduction costs. Please mail your
request and payment to:

Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—
ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington,
DC 20044-7611.

Please enclose a check or money order
for $13.25 (.25 cents per page
reproduction cost) payable to the United
States Treasury.

Robert Brook,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2013—09203 Filed 4-18-13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Drug Enforcement Administration

Importer of Controlled Substances;
Notice of Application; Rhodes
Technologies

This is notice that on March 6, 2013,
Rhodes Technologies, 498 Washington
Street, Coventry, Rhode Island 02816,
made application by renewal to the
Drug Enforcement Administration
(DEA) for registration as an importer of
the following basic classes of controlled
substances:

Drug Schedule

Opium, Raw (9600) ........ccceveeenen. 1l
Poppy Straw Concentrate (9670) | Il

The company plans to import the
listed controlled substances in order to
bulk manufacture controlled substances
in Active Pharmaceutical Ingredient
(API) form. The company distributes the
manufactured APIs in bulk to its
customers.

Comments and requests for hearings
on applications to import narcotic raw
material are not appropriate. 72 FR 3417
(2007).

As noted in a previous notice
published in the Federal Register on
September 23, 1975, 40 FR 43745, all

pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 958(a); 21 U.S.C.
823(a); and 21 CFR 1301.34(b), (c), (d),
(e), and (f) are satisfied.

Dated: April 10, 2013.
Joseph T. Rannazzisi,

Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.

[FR Doc. 2013—-09305 Filed 4-18-13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-09-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Drug Enforcement Administration

Importer of Controlled Substances;
Notice of Application; Catalent CTS.,
Inc.

Pursuant to Title 21, of the Code of
Federal Regulations 1301.34(a), this is
notice that on August 6, 2012, Catalent
Cts., Inc., 10245 Hickman Mills Drive,
Kansas City, Missouri 64137, made
application by renewal to the Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA) for
registration as an importer of the
following basic classes of controlled
substances:

Drug Schedule

Marihuana (7360) .......cccccoeeveennen. |
Poppy Straw Concentrate (9670)

The company plans to import a
finished pharmaceutical product
containing cannabis extracts in dosage
form, to package for a clinical trial
study. In addition, the company also
plans to import an ointment for the
treatment of wounds which contain
trace amounts of the controlled
substances normally found in poppy
straw concentrate for packaging and
labeling for clinical trials.

Comments and requests for any
hearings on applications to import
narcotic raw material are not
appropriate. 72 FR 3417(2007).

Any bulk manufacturer who is
presently, or is applying to be,
registered with DEA to manufacture
such basic classes of controlled
substances listed in schedule I or II,
which fall under the authority of section
1002(a)(2)(B) of the Act (21 U.S.C.
952(a)(2)(B)) may, in the circumstances
set forth in 21 U.S.C. 958(i), file
comments or objections to the issuance
of the proposed registration and may, at

Administration, Office of Diversion
Control, Federal Register Representative
(ODL), 8701 Morrissette Drive,
Springfield, VA 22152; and must be
filed no later than May 20, 2013.

This procedure is to be conducted
simultaneously with and independent
of the procedures described in 21 CFR
1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f). As noted
in a previous notice published in the
Federal Register on September 23, 1975,
40 FR 4374546, all applicants for
registration to import a basic class of
any controlled substance in schedule I
or II are, and will continue to be,
required to demonstrate to the Deputy
Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration, that the requirements
for such registration pursuant to 21
U.S.C. 958(a); 21 U.S.C. 823(a); and 21
CFR 1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f) are
satisfied.

Dated: April 10, 2013.
Joseph T. Rannazzisi,

Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.

[FR Doc. 2013-09293 Filed 4-18-13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-09-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Drug Enforcement Administration

Importer of Controlled Substances,
Notice of Application, Almac Clinical
Services, Inc., (ACSI)

Pursuant to Title 21 Code of Federal
Regulations 1301.34(a), this is notice
that on March 5, 2013, Almac Clinical
Services, Inc., (ACSI), 25 Fretz Road,
Souderton, Pennsylvania 18964, made
application by renewal to the Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA) to
be registered as an importer of the
following basic classes of controlled
substances:

Drug Schedule

Oxycodone (9143) .....cccccevercvenienne Il
Hydromorphone (9150) ..
Tapentadol (9780)
Fentanyl (9801)

The company plans to import small
quantities of the listed controlled
substances in dosage form to conduct
clinical trials.
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